From: Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager

To: Kate Madsen

Subject: RE: Huntly Managed Fill

Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 5:03:23 PM
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Ok thank you.

| might take me some time to turn around the group of marae leaders as discussed, some have made their own position.
So | need to do my best as fast as | can.

Fingers crossed.

Norm Hill | Strategic Relationships Manager

Ph 07 838 0093 | Mob 021 806 652 | Email norm@welenergytrust.co.nz
Address Perry House, 360 Tristram Street, Hamilton 3204
PO Box 1336 Hamilton 3240 | Web www.welenergytrust.co.nz

h ://www.f k.com/WelEnergyTr

From: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 3:12 p.m.

To: Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>
Subject: Huntly Managed Fill

Kia ora Norm,

Plan attached shows additional wetland pond for Fill Area 2, to provide additional buffering and treatment over and above
WRC requirements, to ensure no impact further downstream on Lake Puketirini.

Link to the application below

https://pauaplanning-

let me know if you can’t find anything. | am away next week (until Friday 25t), but available after that.

Kind Regards,
Kate Madsen
Director — Paua Planning

Environmental & Social Impact Assessments - Resource Consents - Planning Advice and Action

Phone: +64 9 4422959

Mobile: +64 21 944583

Email: kate@pauaplanning.co.nz

178 Bawden Road R.D 2 Dairy Flat Albany Auckland 0792 New Zealand

DISCLAIMER:

This e-mail message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential and subject to privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender at pauaplanning@pauaplanning.co.nz immediately and delete all material pertaining to this e-
mail.
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